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M E M O R A N D U M

           Wednesday, December 23, 2009

TO:


Animal Services Subcommittee 


FROM:

Rodney Taylor, Chair

THRU:

Dennis Bailey, MWCOG


SUBJECT:

2010 Meeting & Presentation Calendar
                   (To be updated as applicable)


            2010 MEETING CALENDAR          
Note:  This year, meetings are on the 3rd Wednesday of every other ODD MONTH.
	DATE
	TIME
	VENUE
	ROOM #

	Wednesday, January 20, 2010
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	Friday , March 12, 2010

(AWARDS CEREMONY)
	9:00 AM
	MWCOG
	BOARDROOM

	Wednesday, May 19, 2010
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	Wednesday, July 21, 2010
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	Wednesday, September 21, 2010
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	Wednesday, November 17, 2010
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	Wednesday, January 19, 2011
	10:00 AM
	MWCOG
	Conference Room 1

	


SPECIAL / AIT
SPECIAL / ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES AND DATES

	FUNCTION
	DATE
	TIME
	VENUE
	ROOM #

	ANIMAL SERVICES AWARDS CEREMONY
	Friday, March 12, 2010
	9:00 AM
	MWCOG 
	Boardroom – 3rd Floor
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